Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government
DIVISION OF HUMAN RESOURCES
Jim Gray Janet Graham
Mayor Commissioner

MEMORANDUM

TO: Jim Gray, Mayor
Office of the Mayor
FROM: Nicole Rodriguez, HR Generalist

Division of Human Resources
DATE: November 15, 2013

RE: Summary of Information from the Mayor

(Council Meeting — November 21, 2013)

TEMPORARY APPOINTMENTS

Evelyn Bologna, Director Parks & Recreation, Grade 122E, $3,813.76 biweekly in the Division of Parks &
Recreation, effective December 1, 2013.

Demetria Kimball Mehlhorn, Program Manager Sr., Grade 120E, $2,190.24 biweekly in the Division of
Environmental Policy, effective November 1, 2013.

Michael Tester, Fleet Operations Mgt., Grade 116E, $2,516.30 biweekly in the Division of Facilities & Fleet
Management, effective November 4, 2013.

David Fender, Public Service Supervisor St., Grade 114E, $1,710.72 biweekly in the Division of Water Quality,
effective November 11, 2013.

Gary Grimes, Public Service Supervisor Sr., Grade 114E, $1,643.04 biweekly in the Division of Water Quality,
effective November 11, 2013.

Gary James, Public Service Supervisor St., Grade 114E, $1,546.96 biweekly in the Division of Waste
Management, effective October 21, 2013.
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